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BY HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Notification of Resumption of Licensed Operations
William Jewell College
Station KWJC(FM), Liberty, Missouri
Facility Identifier Number 72478

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter, submitted in triplicate on behalf of William Jewell College, notifies the
FCC that Station KWJC(FM) is no longer operating at reduced power. Its engineer
identified and resolved the Station’s technical problem and KWJC has been
operating according to its license since March 27, 2013.

If there are any questions about this Notification, please contact undersigned
counsel for William Jewell College.

Sincerely,

At My

cc: Mr. Dale Bickel, Media Bureau, Audio Division, FCC
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mlipp@wileyrein.com
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